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Questions and Answers #1 

Bids 19-3635 and 19-3636 

 

1. The two IFB’s appear to be for the same project. One for fixed price 

and one for time and equipment. Is this correct? 

No. 19-3635 is a bid for that particular job. 19-3636 is a bid for a Dock Crew 

(time and equipment). These are for one crew for each bid. 

 

2. The documents state that commencement is negotiable but 

realistically, what is your target start date? 

March 2, 2020 (negotiable) for Bid # 19-3635. February 3, 2020 

(negotiable) for Bid # 19-3636. 

 

3. There’s no mention of schedule or time allowed for completion. 

What is the target construction end date? 

19 weeks for Bid # 19-3635. 1 year or more for Bid # 19-3636.  

 

4. Where will Contractor receive Materials furnished by the owner? 

1400 W. Maryland for framing material & 900 Palm for poles & 

conductor. On the job-site? No. Will Contractor be required to haul 

material from a store room? Yes. If so, where will material be stored? 

1400 W. Maryland for framing material & 900 Palm for poles & conductor. 
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